State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM #1

RFP # 7511367 - ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR RELOCATION
OF RIDOT MATERIALS ASSURANCE TESTING LABORATORY

SUBMISSION DEADLINE: 10/25/13 - 11:30 A.M.

Prospective bidders and all concerned are hereby advised of the attached changes/modifications
for the above referenced RFP and are hereby requested to change their copies accordingly.

e Pre-proposal conference questions/answers attached.

e Pre-proposal attendance sheet attached.

e Floor plans are available at the Rhode Island Department of Transportation, Two
Capitol Hill, Room 108, Providence, RI between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00
p.m. Monday through Friday.

LISA HILL
CHIEF BUYER

Bidders must include a signed copy of this addendum with their proposal submission as
acknowledgment.

Company Name (Print) Signature of Authorized Representative
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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

RIDOT Addendum Notification

7511367 — A/E Services for Relocation of RIDOT Materials and Quality
Assurance Testing Laboratory, Warwick, RI

Per the issuance of Department of Transportation ADDENDUM # 7511367A1 the following
changes are noted:

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE Q&A

Synopsis of questions/comments discussed at the mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference
held on October 10, 2013 at 55 Colorado Avenue, Warwick, RI.

FLOOR PLANS AVAILABLE

Courtesy hard copies of the project's floor plans are available through RIDOT'S Contract
Administration Office, Room 108, Two Capitol Hill, Providence, RI. Office hours are 8:00
AM. -4:.00 P.M.

ATTENDANCE SHEET

Courtesy copy of Attendance Sheet from the mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference held on
October 10, 2013.

NOTE: Any Firm who intends to submit a Proposal must have had its designated
representative present at the Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference on October 10, 2013, Failure to
attend and register at the Pre-Bid Conference shall result in disqualification of the Firm's
proposal as non-responsive to the solicitation,

APPROVED: Zé‘ d/z/t/é d/l/( A, G- /)5 /13

Kazem Farhoumand, P.E. DATE
@u\ Chief Engineer
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TO ALL RESPONDENTS:

Respondents are instructed to submit a TECHNICAL PROPOSAL (“ORIGINAL" plus SIX (6) COPIES) limited to
the requirements cited in the RFP. RIDOT requires that the Technical Proposal submission be submitted
not only in hard copy form but also on CD-ROM. Clearly labeled CD ROM should be attached to the inside
cover of EACH Technical Proposal submission. RIDOT requires that the electronic version of said
Proposals be submitted in Adobe PDF format.

Requested Proposal submissions should be sent to the Department of Administration Office of Purchases
by Friday, October 25, 2013, no later than 11:30 A.M. Submission package should be clearly labeled as
to Bid # and Project Description.

RIVIP BIDDER CERTIFICATION COVER FORM must be signed, completed and submitted along with
PROPOSAL submission. “ORIGINAL” RIVIP FORM should be clearly presented for Purchases review
and a “COPY" of RIVIP FORM should be included in EACH TECHNICAL Proposal submission,

Besides the RIVIP Form, RIDOT requires that all Respondents complete and include in each submission
the following forms:

»  DEBARMENT

« LOBBYING

*  CONFLICTS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

W-9 FORM is also required but should be submitted “unbound” for DOA review and acceptance. Copies
of W-9 FORM need NOT be included in each Proposal Submission.

Full disclosure of Project Team must be identified. Required individual all-inclusive SUB-CONSULTANT
PROPOSALS (“EXHIBIT”) must be included in Proposal submission. As applicable, each Sub-Proposal
will be included and should be presented as an "exhibit" section and tabbed accordingly.

EACH member of the proposed Architectural Team shall have at least TEN (10) YEARS of similar project
experience  AND shall have participated in the successful completion of at least FIVE (5)
Laboratory/Research/Testing Facility Projects. Evidence of required experience must be provided.

Also in accordance with RIGL, all persons practicing architectural and/or engineering in the State of Rhode
Island must possess a proper registration and Certificate of Authorization FOR THE FIRM and FOR
THE INDIVIDUALS who would perform the work. Requirements and reference information are outlined in
the RFP.

TECHNICAL PROPOSAL will be limited in length to a total of 40 PAGES. ALL documentation in excess of
40 PAGE MAXIMUM will be removed and discarded. RIDOT advises that your technical presentation
follow the Technical Selection Criteria defined in RFP since your evaluation and scoring will be based on
these factors.

This project has been assigned a 10% Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Goal. In order to

comply with this requirement, a detailed disclosure of R certified DBE firm(s) and their task assignment(s)
to be performed SHALL be included in the TECHNICAL PROPOSAL SUBMISSION along with a copy of
current state certification letter(s).

Any pertinent questions regarding this solicitation may be posted at RIDOT'S “Bidding Opportunities” web
page accessible at. http://www.dot.state.ri.us/contracting/bids and follow the link to “?” to submit
questions for this solicitation. Responses to questions submitted for the subject project will also be posted
under the same questions menu. A determination will be made by RIDOT, in coordination with the Division
of Purchases, whether an addendum will be required. The Q & A Forum will disable 7 FULL CALENDAR
DAYS prior to the due date for this project. Therefore, questions will not be accepted after Midnight on
October 17, 2013.
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Q — What is the construction budget?

A - The estimated budget for construction is $4,000,000.00.

2. Q- Do you anticipate that there will be environmental work required?
A - Recent structural and environmental reports indicated the building is structurally sound
and there are no hazardous materials on-site.

3. Q- Are there plans to include LED lighting in the building?
A - Lighting design will be at the discretion of the Architect,

4. Q- Are there building plans available for review?
A — Hard copies of Floor Plans will be available for pick-up at RIDOT Contract Administration
Office Rm. 108, Two Capitol Hill Providence, RI from 8:00 PM to 4:00 PM weekdays. ONE (1)
SET per firm please!

5. Q- Willland survey be required?
A — Although not anticipated at this time, an allowance for “Class 1 Survey and Geotechnical
Investigation” has been included in the project scope.

6. Q- Will site improvements be required?
A - No major site improvements are anticipated. There may be some landscape
improvements.

7. Q- Do you anticipate any utility upgrades?
A — The underlying assumption is that the major utilities are all adequate. However, the water
main comes into the building in the electrical room and will have to be relocated,

8.  Q-lsthe proposed design schedule outlined in the RFP accurate?
A - RIDOT acknowledges that the proposed design schedule is somewhat aggressive,
However, we are anxious to begin design and relocate as soon as practical. RIDOT will
allocate their resources in an effort to meet all scheduling milestones.

9. Q- Does the proposed design schedule outlined in the RFP include time for RIDOT to review shop
drawings
A - NO.

Rl Department of Transportation 3
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70. Q- When will the contract be awarded?

A - RIDOT anticipates the award will be made by the end of 2013.

11. Q- Is there a plan in place for the existing roof?

A - YES. The project budget includes entire replacement of the existing roof.

12. Q- Isthere some settlement with paving?

A - YES. There is some ponding in parking area that will need to be addressed,

-END-
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